POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

VI.

VIL.

Vill.

NOTICE OF ONLINE MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, December 16, 2020
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.
GoToMeeting: htips://global.gotomeeting.com/join/517270693
Phone Number and Access Code: 1 866 899 4679/ 517-270-693

Trustees Reviewing Warrants: Ryan and Schmitz (tentative)

Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. Blazek)
Public Comment on Agenda ltems
Board Education: None

Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)

A. November 18, 2020, (T. Lawrence; #121620—- 1)
Financial Report(s)

A. November 2020 (B. Lynch; #121620 - 2)

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (B. Lynch; #121620 — 2.1, to be emailed prior to the meeting)

Operational Reports

A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff; #121620 - 3)
B. President’'s Report (D. Blazek)

C. Board Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

D. Friends of PPLD (L. Murphy)

Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence, #121620 — 4)
B. Unfinished/Old Business
C. New Business
1. Designation of Auditors: 12/31/20 — 12/31/25 (P. Ryan#121620 — 5)

Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S)
Annual Organizational Meeting: Saturday, January 2, 2021; 10:00 a.m.
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, January 27, 2021; 7:00 p.m.
Location and Format To Be Determined and as allowed by New York State Law




PPLD Document #121620-1

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of November 18, 2020

Trustees Present Staff Present Other Guest(s)
[X| Dianne Blazek X  Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director O
XI  Amy Bombardieri XI  Tom Lawrence, Library Director
XI  Paul Bucher, Jr. X]  Barbara Lynch, Business Manager
XI Sean Eagleton O
Patricia Ferrer-Medina
X Moira Fitzgibbons
X EdnaLyons
X Mary Moore
X  Patricia Ryan FPPLD Representatives Present
X Cathy Schmitz
X Laurel Spuhler Xl Liz Murphy, President

l. Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

Call to Order: At 6:33 p.m., President Blazek called the meeting to order.

Roll Call: Ten (10) Trustees were present at time of roll call. Trustee Bucher joined at 6:40 p.m.
Additions to the Agenda: Agenda amended so items needing a vote were handled first.
Move/Seconded: Schmitz, Ryan.

VOTE: 10-0-0

il Public Comment on Agenda Items: No public present.
lil. Board Education: None

v, Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. October 28, 2020 (PPLD Documents #111820 — 1)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
minutes of the meeting of October 28, 2020.
Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Moore.
Discussion: None.
VOTE: 10-0-0

V. Approval of Financial Actions

A. October 2020 Financial Activity Report (PPLD Document #111820 - 2)

» Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the Report
of October 2020 Financial Activity as presented.

e Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Schmitz.

» Discussion: Lynch explained the movement of the Schlobach fund money to the Special Revenue Fund.
e VOTE:10-0-0

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #111820 - 2,1)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following warrants for immediate payment and transfers:

Vouchers 58699 to 58896 in Warrant 20201119 totaling $329,988.69

Draft - November 19, 2020 page 1




PPLD Document #121620-1

Discussion: None.
VOTE: 11-0-0

VL.’ Operational Reports

A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Document #111820 - 3)

Moved/Seconded: Blazek, Bucher.

Next Month’s Warrant Review:

o Lawrence reported on: an outreach opportunity with the Sadie Peterson Delaney African Roots Library; a

successful Big Read; Saturday Morning Lights; and challenges the staff are experiencing with virtual

programs. -

B. President’s Report: None.

o

D. Friends of PPLD: President Murphy reported on: the Holiday Sale this coming weekend; not accepting
donations until November 30%; and the annual meeting on December 9th,

Vil Board Action

Board Committee Reports: None.

A. Personnel Actions: (PPLD Document #111820 - 4)

e Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the

following personnel actions:

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Lily Berman Page (PT) Resignation 11/6/2020 NA
James Gibbons Library Clerk (PT) Temporary Appointment 11/22/2020 $15.21/hr
Laila Watts Library Clerk (PT) Temporary Appointment 11/22/2020 $15.21/hr
Victoria Taylor Page (PT) Temporary Appointment 11/22/2020 $12.10/hr

 Moved/Seconded: Spuhler, Moore.

¢ Discussion: None.
VOTE: 11-0-0

B. Unfinished/Old Business: None.

C. New Business:

1. Designation of Signers: Vanguard (PPLD Document #111820 - 5)

A. Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorize

President Dianne Blazek and Treasurer Patricia Ryan to create an account with Vanguard and further
designate Blazek and Ryan as authorized signatories to said account. Further, upon creation of the
Vanguard account and the transfer of funds from the beneficiary’s account to the Library District's

account that the funds will be transferred to a Library District account held at Salisbury Bank and

Trust Company, a designated Library District depository.

B. Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Eagleton.
C. Discussion: None.
D. VOTE: 11-0-0

VII.  Open Comment

A. Board Comment: None.
B. Public Comment: None.

Executive Session

* Motion: Moved that the board go into Executive session for the purpose of discussing the Executive Director's

evaluation.

¢ Moved/Seconded: Bombardieri, Lyons.

¢ Discussion: None.

e VOTE: 11 -0 - 0 (Executive Session began at 7:04 p.m. and ended at 7:15 p.m.)

Draft— November 19, 2020

page 2




PPLD Document #121620-1

Adjournment

Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Spuhler.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 11-0-0

Time of Adjournment: 7:16 p.m.

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, December 16, 2020, 7 p.m. at Adriance
Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

Sincergly,

Thom‘ae/A Lawren nge, rk to the Board of Trustees
Poughkeepsie Publ\cL District

Draft— November 19, 2020 page 3




PPLD Document #121620-2

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Report of November 2020 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District

accept the Report of November 2020 Financial Activity.

Motion

Result of Action

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining

I




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our general fund money (unless it is in‘a CD to earn more
interest) ‘

A 12040 Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll
checking account when paid out as reimbursements

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are

tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

12101 Cash in Machines: Money inthe SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

13800 Accounts Receivable: This is entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund
for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

> >

LIABILITIES

A. 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received

A 26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be paid out (i.e. retirement overpayments, other
library payments received by our library over $25)

26300 Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money frori the CM fund for
BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt sefvice, etc,

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that is

accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

>

FUND BALANCE

A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year

A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*): Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward

A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year - it includes things from prior year that were carried

forward and paid this year ‘

38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to be spent

A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earned absences

A 39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose

A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. It is the amount of our fund
balance at the close of the prior year

A 39600 Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year’s budget to spend plus prior year roliover.

A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

>

*PYCF ~ Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of November
2020 Financial Activity
Report Narrative

General Fund (Fund A; $1,558,198)

* Receipts for the month totaled $12,621 which included $141 in interest, and $2,381 in library charges.

¢ Disbursements for the month totaled $1,127,899 which included $447,470 in salary and benefit expenses and
$418,925 for debt service interest and principal payments to the Town of Poughkeepsie

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $654,723)

* Receipts for the month totaled included minor monthly interest as well as the matket change and interest in the
Wojtecki account.

® The Schlobach Fund Certificate of Deposit had matured. The CD was closed and the principal and interest
were transferred to the Special Revenue Fund Money Matket account.
e Sub fund totals are:

* Notman and Jeannie Greene Fund $305,479
o  Marcotte Memorial Fund 18,260
e Schlobach Fund 50,000

Capital Fund (Fund H; $39,503)

® Receipts for the month included minimal interest.

¢ There were no disbursements in the month of October.

* Sub fund totals are:
* Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund): $586
* Cash from Obligations - BOND Proceeds: 492

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $494,154)

® The PN Fund represents the permanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Libraty Disttict.
Interest yields, which represent the expendable pottion of the endowment, are booked in the CM (Special
Revenue) Fund, but appeat as due to other funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ
because of interest that is not yet transferred.

¢ Current sub fund principal balances ate:

e Slonaker Trust: $2,775
¢ Levinsohn Trust: 1,000
¢  Wojtecki Trust: 368,461
¢  Schwartz Fund 10,965
¢ Lamont Fund 50,000
¢ Dobo Fund 37,048

Debt Service Fund (Fund V; $840,304)
¢ Receipts for the month included interest of $157.
* Disbutsements included debt service principal and interest payments in the amount of $418,925 for the

Town of Poughkeepsie 2008 bond (tefinanced in 2018).

page 1




Z abed

papasu Se spuny Jo UOREd0j[e-3Y

ferocaddy pseog Suuinbay ssajsuel)] pue suonedyIpow 198png Ajyruo jo uoday
LIIMISIA A4l J1718Nd 3ISdIHOHNOJ

00°SY $ 00'St $ 2301 |ero0L
00'str S 09E¥S 00000V SDIAIIS DI0DUT/RLIBIS
0o'sy S 762YS  0000TY SunuwesSoug uipy
aseasnag aseanu] asuadxy BNUBAJY
i1 398png
*3jqesinquitaa st Juesd siyy “AJuno) sseysing Aq papuny (s3y3n Suiusoy Aepanies) juesd SunuwesSord mou 104 JUNOOE 03 PIPa3U AseaUdUL 319Spng
- $ 00°000°s $ lesoy leloy
00°000's $ 0Ty T6ZVS 000SHY S35 Yo, -Bunuwesgold $ O0fLV 09LTF 00666Y TNS - SiuesD
asealaqg aseasu] asuadxy anuaA3y
19foad sedas Suipjing 93epOLULIOIDE OF SPUN} JO UOREJO|E-3Y
YT YLOYL S vTvLo'vL $ je0) lesoy
¥7°508°SS $ 62TV 0lSPS 0000ZV epunjoy - sieday Suipying
00°698'8T $ TZSYS 0000TV npa3fom- ssieday Suipping
00°000°0Y S 0SrTS 00000V saute|es 195 Suipjing
YTYLYST $ YOIV OESKS 00000V (A0) Buppieq yers-jelusy
00'000VT S €ITV  OLEVS 00000V uoisuedxa Supjied QUg -5994 J0id
00°000's S ¥69YS  0000TY. Suuesp
aseassg aseaouy asuadxy anuaAay
papoau se spuny jo uonelojje-ay
- 00°00L°9T $ 00°00L'9T $ 12301 feloL
00°000°ST $ TIZV O00T¥S 000Vhv 12481 - syoog -suonI}0D
00°000°ST $ v6SYS 00000V asuadx3 jeuoyesado Y0
00°00L°T $ 095rS 00000V SIDINIBSD100UT/RLIDIS
00°004°T S ¥69YS 00000V asuadx3 jeuonteradg Y0
aseassqg aseanu asuadxy anuaAdy
ik isapes
020¢ J3quanonN



T

%L°68

%L°09
%S°66

%L YL

© T8V IIVAY.

abed

2.°662°926 £6°2vL 0TS

T0°246°CTS 00"

IS VI1 69 22°672°€
Sy 228 97°2£8°Z
01°S20°211 £E°68€°8ST
STPELC 00°165°9
98°S¥0 €21 6L°VT6°Y
9T 6v8°8

8¥ TES ‘L6

L 1J5ang .

¢ obed

x5 YOUAT euaBqUIRE AQ POIBJDUDD - LYOJIY 40 ONI ex

09°868°2Z1°T

00°526 ‘8T¥
2L YT 8V
67" 8Z€ 9%
TO"Z6£°89T
7T €0S“€T
67 €87 ‘1€
£E-T6V°T
PE€°SYE 662

TE€°6TL TS5,

66" 6v7 T62
77°S8S'STLT
62" EVE Z0T
£°STZ 856
$87795' ¥
$£°8vZ'65¢E
0£°T88 T8

8L TP 8IS €

29.°686°8

TTY 0L’
626°06L°‘T
£52°501

9/9°80Z T

TISLTLT'6

44 28 (135"
TSZ°T28°T
£65:€0T

pnqpiALb :ar wesboud
YouALq FRES
TZ:ST 0202/60/2T :peiesaudb Isodoy

IVLOL ONVYD

¥3S 193d 76

SIT43N38 IIA0TIWI T6
NOILYHOLINY TS
SNOILV¥3dO 0§

DAS NOILVWYOINI 7€
STVINALYW OF

ILN0 TVATIAYD B dINDI 72
SITAVIVS T2

TT 0207 ¥od

0202 M3IGWIAAON LH0d3d ISNIJIX3

(dLA) 31va Ol ¥VIA aNnd IVHINID

1ouysiq Ateiqr 21gng aisdeaxybnogd



25" 018~ 20URTAPY m.ﬂonmm,mm_w 0TEYS 00 0TL OT®L” A4 SOURTIPY 000TLY A4
v9°-¢C6 ) sxadedsman TETFS 00 " 0TL OT®L" A4 [DUBRTIPY 000TLY 2
6L°98S . , IAOD-S994 TRUOTSS3IOAd 92ZY¥" OLEVS 00°009 0THL" Y  Ud9L uUoTIBWIOIUI  00009Y 4
T6°269°'€ 0y 08¢€’'Z s92d 81emi]3Og © QLEPST007 009 0TPL” Y Uo9L UOTIRrWIOIUT 00009Y L
0Z° T 00°01C nbg®saanixXT’ 9InITUINg 9ZZ¥" 00875°00°009°0T%L° ¥  UOSI uorlIPWIOIUI  00009Y v
€€ 06T ¥ 1€° 69 IsuoL ® Jul © DO0EPS 00°00S 0TI¥L" 4 °5TIFO ssoursng  0000SY ¥
S6'T0E’2T S6°6£0°'T spesy Dg-Butuwwexboxd 8ZZY" Z6ZH¥S 00°0SP OIPL” ¥ S9DTAISS YINOX  000SHY v
6T°¥80°1 00°6€9°T yanox Sutmuexboig © Z6ZPS 007 0S¥ 0TI¥L" Y S90TAISS YINOA  000SHY v
oL 128’1 3T LIS SHSYHE YIVA © T6Z%S 007 0S¥ 0TI¥L" v SBSOTAISS YINOX  000SPY v
0T 68L°T S0°6¥E 993 Aouoby SuUOTIOSTIOD OLE¥S 00 0%% OT¥HL" ¥ ®OTAIDS UOT3IDSTIOD  000RHY v
0% LFT' %2 LY 262'T oTpNY I OTSNN 0ZI¥S 00 0FPF 0THL- ¥ 9OTAIOS UOTIDSTTOD  000¥IY v
00°S6T°T €L°109°€ VIIDIA - SWIId ¥ OHAIA ITZY" OTIPS 00" 0F% OLPL S ¥V 9OTAISS UOTIOSLIOD  000%WY v
6€°868 ‘8T S6°LEG’T O9PTA AXDS UOTIDISTIOD - DTITPS 00°0F% OTPL® ¥V 9OTAISS UOTIDITIOD  000¥9Y ¥
TT EL6'E 98°€£8°C S300g -AISS UOTIDDTTOD TIZY" 00T¥S 00°0%% 0TPL ¥ SDTAISS UOTIODITOD  000%¥Y v
SL°6T0°0S LT S6S"'% su92ID - SM00d €0TY" 00TI¥S 00 °0%% 0TPL” ¥ SOTAISE UOTIODTTOD  000%%¥ v
15°0LZ'T 00°2¢€ S3o0g AIDS UCTIDSTTIOD © 00IPS 00 0%% OTHL" Y 9DTAIBS UOTIOSTIOD  000%%Y v
6€°90¢€ 86 6€T°T seseqeieq qldd T6Z¥S 00 0TV OTVL"® v SODTAZSS IINPY  000I%Y v
TE'ZSP'TT DE"E€8’E ButumezBozd pesy ST TOTY® 262%S 00 00E€E OTHL" ¥ OTAISS juswedueApY  0000€Y v
05-2sT YL 65S ysexL-x2do I9Y30 © €69%5700°00T°0TPL" ¥ S90TAISS burtpirad  00002Y v
60°08€’8 Sz L8T NIFWOId /D TE /HOHEN-DYAH - 169%5°00°002°0TPL" ¥ sSedTAxss BurtplIng  00002ZY 'S
00°09L°T 00°099 el spunoin/burdeospue] © €ZSTS°00°00T 0T¥L" ¥ S90TAXSS butpTtnd  00002Y ¥
00" 00°625°¢€T 231lom satedesy burtpiing © LZSPS 00 002 O0T¥L- ¥ SOOTAIDS Durpltng  00002Y v
14 LE SET’'VE unicY-SYTVITE ONIAIING 62Z¥" 02SPS 007002 0THL" ¥ SooTax9g burtpirng  00002Y v
£6°6L6 80°6LS sxtedsy burtprTng © 0ZSPS 00° 00T OTHL" ¥ S90TaI9g ButprTOd 00002V 4
OL %L 2T 8€9°C Juren ® xTedsy ‘Telusy © P6EPS 00°00Z°0IPL" ¥ SooTazeg burpring  00002¥ v
05°88Z°T 0T LES BUTIO3TUOW A3TINO33 - OLERPS-00°00T°0TI¥L" ¥ S801axag HurpriIng 00002V 4
0516~ LT 881 araod - sot1ddng 3snd 9z7¥° 00EPS 00°00Z 0QIPL” ¥ S90IaIds BulpIIng  00002Y v
IS €IT 0E‘voL sar1ddns Terpoisnd © 00EFS 00°002°0TIPL" ¥ S90TaxSS ButpTingd  00002Y v
86°S Z0°09T'SL s9breyd AIBATISA YAIO p69%S 00 "TTT OT¥L™ ¥ oIgesanquisy Vv4TID  O0TTITY v
00" ¥LS 00 "PEV’9E S9DTAISS SI0DUF/BITISTS © 09ERS 00 ITI 0THL™ ¥ STUesaInquiady ¥ald = 00TIIV v
LT 98E"1- 65°09 IqT Tex3ua) suoydsaTal OTEFPS 00 TTT OT¥L" ¥ oTgesanquioy ¥YATD  O0OTTIIV v
LY BTI- ZL TI6¢€ 11ddng Axexqrl TeIIUD 00EFS 00 ITT 0TIPL" ¥ orgesinquiay ¥ATIO - O00TITIY )4
00" 00°96L°TT soseqeled va'Id © TEZFS 00 TIT O0T¥PL- ¥ oIgesinquisy VaTId  O00TTTIY v
SL°82E SZ 9%E’ET Te31B1a - STYINIS ITZY" O0ET®S 00 ITI OTPL™ ¥ D[gesInquidyd ¥ald  00TIIV ¥
00" 887L8T'E 1e3atbta - soog ¥dD TTZY" 00T%S"00 TTIL OT®L" ¥ orqesinquidy VAID  00TITY v
80°00S 9T TI6°E soog 1ebel © OLEFS 00 00T OT¥L" ¥ UOTJIeAISTUTWPY  0000TY ¥
09°¢ 0b Z¥E’‘T T3y g SIRDTPSN - T906S5°00°000°0TF2z° ¥ usdxm pund TeIdUSDH. 00000Y¥ \'e
£€6°289°1¢- 89 0vE ‘€8 soueInsur TeSTPSN * 09065 00°000°0T¥L" v uedxm pung TexausH  00000Y v
91 9¢2- $8°9L suotjexsdo STOTUSA © OTL¥S 00°000°0T¥%.- v uadxym pung Texdusd 00000V ¥
00°G6S5°S 00°G89¢ qounjoog-dxg xado I9U30 $T8D" ¥69%S° 007000 0T¥L” v usdxyg pung Texsusd 00000V v
0% %S¢ 00° 5%z adxyg TeuocTiexado I9UI0 © $69¥5°00°000°0TVL" ¥ uadxy puni [eIdusd 00000V ¥
00°02T 00066 pod-sioazend IO 1elUdy pZZY" OESHPS 00 000 0TPL”- ¥ usadxd pung [eIdusd 00000V v
00°00% 00008 6 buryaeg I3elis-Te3usy ZZZY" 0ES$PS°00°000°0T¥Z° ¥ u=adxyg pung [ex2usd  00000Y Y
00" 8%°09¢ D)buriegd Jyels-1elusy $0ZY¥" 0€SPS-00°000 OTHL" v uadxg pung Teidusd 00000V ¥
S$°09 6% ¥68'6 SODTAISS 9I00UF/BIIDIS < 09€PS 00°000°0TH." ¥ uadxym pung Texlsusd 00000V v
0L" ST 00°892°T WIEANTD - ONIINI¥d ¥ ¥d © 0%EPS 00°000°0TPL" v uadxy punj Texausd  00000Y ¥
0L°902'% §L°502 Tddns AxeIqrT B 99TIIO0 © 00EPS-007000°0IFL" ¥ usdxd pund TeIsusd  00000Y L4
LT 02T'% €€°182°T 4 3 S9INIXTJ’SINITUIN © 00825°00°000°0IVL" ¥ uedxdy puni TeIdusd  00000¥ ¥
00" sbueyoxXy puni TeIsusp © 0€09Z°00°000°0000° 4 puni TeIsusH ¥ v
LHEOANg gFIAY LNAOWY INOODODY DJO0 dNNa
020Z/6T/TT :EiIva INA 0Z0Z/6T/IT 6TTTI0ZOT : LNVHIYM
juzzemde AYVAROS INVHEYM | Io5z0qm

8T d

30TI3STQ AreiqrT orIqnd oTsdeeyybnod|

z0:

0202/8T/TT



G obed

======= = = mm = wwm 7 mNW"-"""""""—.“-H:MMNM“““"“M“"""“"""II = = = ==== ==== —— R EE—m—
""""""""""""""""“"MM"-mmmvﬂMMM|"I-"""""'Imm.mmwlwlrl|"“M“M“""""B"b.“"""""“"""""""""“"“"""“"“"" == 22— RS e S
69°886"62¢ TEIOL dNAJ

00°62S- 06°€CET’2 Ieog- SSTITTTIN 3 _T=ng © DO0STPSTO0T0EL OTYL” Y uead peOY urwpIeOog 000€LY Y
00" v2- 98°L8T uewpIeog - suoydsTal © OTERS 00 0EL OTPL” ¥ uexdg prOy urwpieodg 000€LY Y
T0" 0S89~ SST¥CT wewpaeog - szodedsmaN T TEIPS 00 OQEL OTPL” ¥ ueaxg peod uswpIeod 000€ELY Y
95" %00'T 8%°9¢ TWY 2be3sod © 0EEYS 00 O0TL OTPL” v SDUBTIPY 000TLY Y
88°%¥18'¢ 68°TOT TAPY SSOTAXSg 39UILJUI T 0ZERPSTO00TOTLTOTPL” A4 2OURTIPY 000TLY Y
1¥5a0d 9TAY INOOWY INOODDY p¥O aNnd
0Z0Z/6T/TT :dIvd IONA 0z02/6T/TIT 6ITTOZOZ : INVIHYM

Jjuzzesde AIVIHAS INVISYM | zoBzaqm

6T a 30TI3sTQ@ AxeaqrI oT1Iquna otsdesiybnog | ZO*TT 020Z/8T/TT



9 abed

L8 6L9° €T TYIOL ONVED

L8 6LI9'ET TYIOI aNnJg
00" 6ZG- 8L°TLY Ieog- SOTITIIIN 3 1904 * 00S¥S 00 0EL 0THL™ ¥ Ueig peoy uewpieod  000€LY ¥
00°86% 1% €56 2Og -SOOTAISS JDUISIUT © 0ZEFS 00 0EL OT¥PL™ ¥ uexg peocy uewpieod  (000E€LY ¥
00°€69°9 PET90L’S TWY SSTITTTIN 3 o © 00SPST00°0TL OTHPL” ¥ 9OUBTAPY  000ILY ¥
88 °¥I8'E T9°828°C TIPY SSOTAIDS IsUIIUL © OTEFPS 00 0TL OT¥L” ¥ PDOURTIPY  000TLY 4
s 018- T0°G€ souetapy suoyudeial © OTEYS 00 0TL OT¥PL” ¥ SOURTIPY  000TLY v
8T €LG- T9°€T JuTel ® ITedsy ‘Tejusy * 06EPS°00°009°0TPL” ¥  UDSL UOTIBWIOJUI 00009V v
LT°98€"T~ %% 82T IqT Tex3us) suoyderal © OTEPS 00 TITT 0IPL™ ¥ O[gesInquidy ¥AID  00TTIV L4
8% L¥6°T 91°SZL ooueansul oIT7 © SH06S°00°000°0THL" ¥ usdxg pund [eiIsusd  00000Y ¥

TL 9T8'C obueyoxy siTISUSsH © 1209Z°00°000°0000° ¥ pung TeIBUsd ¥ ¥
igoand gIAY INOOHY INOODDY 990 anNa4d
0202/0€/TT :II¥d =OA 0Z0Z/0€/TT 0ETT0Z02Z T INYIAYM
Juxzexde XAYHRAOS INVIIYM | aabxoqm
¥ d 30TI3sTQ ATRaqTT OTLqnd orsdesyybnog| 9T: 0Z0Z/0€/TT



T

abed

%6°26 T0°002°.£9
%0°€Z  9£°709°86%
%0°" 00°000°ST
%3°8. 76°8SI'¥
%L°00T 00°59¢-
%.700T 007 9£T‘T-
%6°"T0T ¢&-s8¢-
%0°8F 95°T6.°0C
%0 00T L& -
%6°TZ 00°6£5 ¥
%.°16 66°TE8‘9
%8°00T 20 SCi-

72°66%° L€

90 "¥bS-

0£°042°2T

£V 29S

00"

00"

SONINIYNIY

} obed

sx Youkl esequeg Aq paieddusd - 1¥04IY H0 ONI s

$27079°ZT

¥9°1ZZ'€
90°
00"

66°T90°2Z5¢8

79 6€T 64T
Q0°
80°¥S¥ ST
00" €12 ZS
00" 0TS EST
2E°S8T ST

¥ 80Z°61
£E°89€° 22T
00°00S°2T
TOTST SZ

70 8£7 ‘8T
82700821
30" 1E6°2
0s762L'CT
£5°1€6'92
00" ¥28°692 1
00°TZS'€lE‘9

792'686°8

TvL Lp9
000°ST
£19°61
8E17S
YIE4ZST
000°ST
000°0%
89€°27T
6£0°ZS

000°5¢
00S°2Z
78697 T
T2S°€L£°9

AYLST:
QISTATY

TSL'TLT'6

m¢n.w¢m
£19°6T
66529
998°96T
000*ST
005 “Z€
005 97T
00057
€96°18
000°S7
000°05S
0
000°0S

‘00008

LIy Y0E“T
TZs‘€28%9

pngpIA|L6 1qI weabodd
Ppuilg 22380
TZ:6T 0Z0Z/60/21 :pliedauab isodaey

IVLOL (ONVYED

NI SYIISNVIL TE£OSYH

HIv3H - QIV wu3a3l 10y
JALANIONI A¥YHGIT VD01 ZHeEd
aIv 2008 IVIINID TH8EY
ININAOTIAIA AUWNATT TVIINID OV8EV
JWOONI SNOINVTTIDSIW 0087
JWOONI 3LVY 3 L1228

SAXVL 40 NITT NI INIWAVd TZZZV
SINVYD 09/2¥

AGNIX NI SNOILVYNOQ £5/7%
Tv3ddV IVANNY ZS22F

SNOILVYNOQ S0ZZ¥

S3ITUIA0DIY IDNVANSNI 029Z%
SONINMYI LSIUIINI TOPZY
SIDAVHD AUVHGIT 2802F

DIAYIS 1930 XVL ALY3dOdd v3d €001V

S3IXVL AL4340¥4 TV3Y TOO0TY

TT 0207 ¥0d

0202 YIGWIAON L30d3d INNIATY

(QLA) 31va oL ¥v3IA ANNd TVIINTD

JouysiqQ Aieiqr] 21gnd eisdeaxybnod



T

abed

g abed

oo 000° 00H|
00°265°Z¢T~
66°190°2S€ ‘8-
18° ﬁww 220°6-

007000 LY~
18°2¥L 0TS~
16°22£°9€9°2
187 2vL 0TS
00-29/"636-

£E” woo TCeE-
op”

00°88
TE°SLE°T-

¥ SLTIE

9y " £59 v

00 000°S

§2°029'¢T-
00°000°S-
00"

00’

00°
mo.hmmsMMm
09°868°LTT‘T
£0°L6L°¢¢€S-

OH vmw 0S89
00°20%
£€0°0L8°€
25°8€0°S
¥9 ¥yE T
L 68£492L
0T 0z€ 59T
£9°60b°S

1ysjeqib
yduALq
TS:0T 0202/60/21

:a1 wesboud
ta9sn

cpazessusb 1sodoy

IDINVIVE ONAd + SITLINISVIT TVIOL
IDNVIVE GNNd TVLOL

swubad suniny 04 ubLSsy

JA bsqns poieubisag-|eg pund
PIALIDDY SINUINDY

(dDAd +) suolietrsdouddy

JesA JO 1J4BIS 9duejeg puni
3IdUR|[BY pund peAddsaJaun
SAJDSDY SeDUBSqY paresuaduiod
(dDAd +) 2AJ4BSDY DUBIqUNDUI
(4DAd +) soJnatpuadxa

(4DAd +) s2duBLqUNOUZ
SINUAY nwummu:m

ST66€E
0T66¢
0086¢
0096¢
0TT6¢E
0606¢€
0298¢
0TZ8¢
07zse
0TZS¢E
00TS¢E

CLCLCLLLL LA

SATITITEVIT TIvLOL

LBnJO3V UdMWDJ LI9Y 33B1S
spunsy JaYya0 oL and
aburydX3 UBWDJ LIDY d1'AS
sbueydX3 pung |[BJDUDD
abuey>sx3z saLjizuad
2bueyox3y SZTX9Ld

I geARd SIUNODDY

spund J43yl0 woJd 3ng
SIULYDEBW UL Ysed

ysed Ailad

I9dJen ABUOW SZT X3 [d
SUOLIDBSUBJL pJdBD FLP3JD
1B ASUOW pund |RJBUSD
Llo4ARd pund [BJABUSD
Buiryeaado pund [BJIUDD

04892
00€9Z
00192
0€09¢
12092
0209¢
0009¢

L <l < <L

S13SSVY viOoL

0T6ET
T0TZT
00TZT
1S07T
0707T
€207T
0Z07T
0TOZT

QL

e QNN AVEENID

3ONVIVE ANNd

SITLITIAVIT

S13ISSY

Y tANNS

JoId3d  ¥Od
3ONYHD 13N

11 0202 ¥04 133HS IONVIvd

Josig Aseiqr a1jgngd sisdeayybnod



Z

obed

6 abed

2 TOO S EREE . ;
90" /80 T0E- ¢0° 672~
LT1°280'662~ 00°

6€°— 00"
oo”wﬂﬂ.mwﬁ 00°00Z°¢<

1

£0°021°2L S8 gee~
80547 00"

00" 00°000'05-
€8°42€°L48 18°29¢' LY

Jysieqb

ySuAq

:g1 wesboud
a3sn

TS10T 0Z0Z/60/7T :paieJdusb luo0doy

IONVIVE GNNd + SITLITIAVIT Iv10L

3DNVIvE aGNNd IVIOL

SINUIANY 0086¢

paAJasS3JuUn sdurR|Eg pund 0TT6E
$9OURIGUNDUT J0J DAJIDS3Y 0TZ8¢€
saJanyLpuadx3 0Z7Z5€
s3dUBIGUNSUT 0TCseE

SITLITIAVIT VIOL

spund 43y3io OL 9na 00£92
SL3SSV IVLIOL

spund J9yio wodd 3ng OT6¢ET

BuL}osyd | Lodhed WD 070¢tT

ad> isndi yoeqoyss r4iir4n

spund anuaAdY |BLI3dS 0002T

535383

3

W2
WD

IDNVIVE aNN4d

SITLITTIAVIT

S13ssv

JoI¥3d HOod

LNNODODV IONVHD 13N

L1 0202 ¥0d 133HS FONVIVE

Jousig Areiqr angnd eisdeayybnod



01 abed ucmpmwrm +ar weubosd
YouAlq 1Jasn

¢ abed T6:0T 0Z02/60/2T :paieadudb 1u0day

IONVIVE AGNNd + SITAITIGVIT Tv1OoL
< T R e L e T R IONVIVE GNNd V10l
TL LOT- S0~ SanuUandY 0086¢

H
6£°STL 282~ 00" : suoLietadoaddy 0096¢ H
68 760 9TT- 00° paAdasS3JuUn 9dueeg pund OT16E H
¥9° 862 bET ¥9°1C seJnlLpusdx3y 0Z28¢ H
§E~GT/ 757 00" SSnuaAsY paiewlls3 00TSE H
A e T SR IDNVIVE aNnd
98B0 LRG < R L : S3ITLITISVIT vLiOoL
TZ°860°8S- 00" spung Jsyig oL 9ng 00€92Z H
oy — 00° . 3|qeAed SIUNOdOY 0009¢ H
LT ST RS = ) S3ILINIAvIT
LSS QGBS B! G < S13SSV IVLOL
62°S8¢°8¢ 00 spund J4syao woud dna 0T6€T H
og¢" 00" 91 geALBDDY 3b6pa|d Junodsta ZOSET H
96" TGV 20" suotiebl|go woJd Yysed ooeet H
69°59S 19°1Z- sjueto 9 s3fLo pojeubLsaa brOlT H
£€8°8¢ 00° (£T2g7 Leaided) BuLddsyd 0TOCT H
S13Ssv
qoI¥3d 2 AN DI COUd IVETdYD oL it aNNd

INNODOV JONVHD 13N

L1 0202 404 133HS 3IONVIvd

.no_._um__n_ >..m..__o__|_ a1jqnd aisdeayybnod




S

abed

00"€¥0*0T

T8 LV LE
T6°196°0T
€57 €2£°28¢
Z5°€00°T
00°000°0S
8¥°TLL°2

7 hel 06h

11 abed ’ Iysieqib iar wedBoud
UduArq 15N
TS:0T 020Z/60/2T :paieuausb 1uodey

IDNVIVE aNNd + S3TLITIEVIT TVIOL
JDNVIVE ANN4 TVLOL

spungd usueWISd IsnJl AseaqLl OTI6E Nd
IDNVIVE annd

S3TLITIEVIT TvLiOL
spuny Jsyio 01 eng 00€82 Nd

S3TLINIFVI
: : e n S13sSSv VLol
00" spunj J9ylo wouj ang 0T6ET Nd
00" pund oqod 10T Nd
00° pund ziJemyos STOZT Nd
[T Isndl Loa3tom YTOCT Nd
00" ISnJlL UgosuLAsT £TO0CT Nd
00" pund uocwe? ZT0CT Nd
00" asnual JoyeUo[S TTO0ZT Nd
S13Ssv

GOTUIAd: U0 i i T A T T B e e e N ININYING S i Nd s AN
JONVHD L3N

L1 0202 ¥O4d 133HS 3ONVY1vVE

1ouys1q Areiqr o1qng aisdeayybnod



Z| abed ucm_.mmﬁm. g1 wesboJd
YSUuALq za9sn
z sbed TS:0T 020Z/60/2ZT :pdiesausb 1.o0day

: T IONVIVE ANNd + SITLITISVIT WIOL
CTOL JZE ST IONVIVE ONNd TVLOL

mw.ﬂmmnmv TS 9ST- SeNuUaAaY 0086¢ A
88 8¥8°50¢- 00" peAJasaJun adueBg pund 0TI6E A
oowﬁwwﬁmﬂ- ] , 00" paAJaSaJUn 3DuUR|BY pund bpng 0606¢€ A
L T U T e ERCER X IDNVIve annd
S3TLIIISYIT IVLOL
- 7y SANNZ ¥3HLO 0L 3INd 00£9¢ A
S B SITLINIAVI
68 €0E°0HS. B FEE S1ISSV TV.LIOL
oo.mwmumﬁ 00" SANAA ¥IHLO WO¥d INg 0T6ET A
68°£4979¢8 6V °89.°‘STv- ssaupalgapul puog say ‘ysed QLT A
S13ssv

-(JO0TH3d -0 S ONASTIDTAYIS L3 oA

LNNODDV IONVHD 13N

L1 0202 ¥Od 133IHS FONVIVE

Jousig Aseiqi a1ignd aisdesyybnod




PPLD Documen t#121620- 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




PPLD Document #121620 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT - DECEMBER 2020

Significant Challenges or Accomplishments

* Asyouare aware, the Library District’s budget was approved by the voters on Novembet 3. For the particulars per City
and Town, they ate:

*  City of Poughkeepsie

® 6,520 (75%) — Yes

e 2,116 (25%) — No

* 2,499 voters did not vote on the budget
* Town of Poughkeepsie

e 12,341 (70%) — Yes

e 5,187 (30%) — No

® 2,943 voters did not vote on the budget

e COVID, and its effects on the organization, continue to be a challenge. As we face the ongoing surge of infection in
the community, the staff continues to provide service and programs both in the libraries and virtually. We expect this to

continue through at least the late spring,
Service and Program Highlights

¢ John Torres, Head of Youth Services, again coordinated a coat giveaway through Operation Warm. The event was held

on Saturday, December 5, and roughly 150 coats were distributed with the support of the IASTE. About the
collaboration:

The International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees (LATSE) labor unions provide amazing support to children and  families
through their involvement in Operation Warm's library program — A Warm Welcomse to the Library. The library program introduces
children and families to all that their local libraries offer while gifting brand new coats and new books for children o take home.
Outreach and Professional Development
¢  This is a quiet time of year for both outreach and professional development.

Collection Development

*  Staff continue to evaluate purchasing of materials and the resulting usage, although 2020 purchasing is winding down.
¢ Digital and streaming usage continues at a steady pace.

Buildings
¢  Boardman Road
0 Nothing new to report on the waste line repair project.
¢  Adriance
0  Work is nearing completion on the Rotunda repair project.

Staffing
¢ See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




020Z/1/ZT paindaid

snoina.d 03 paipdulod Uaym ‘sa11s1101S UOIIDINIII UO 1oDAW] AIDUORDIU] UD POY SDY SIYL WY 3Y3 J0f 35anb3J ploy LoIDd D 5| 3J3Y] SSIJUN “310P NP 413Y] 203G
SAbp 234y} swiay AuD SMaUJ Al[DIDWIOIND YIIYM 31N3D3S [DMIUBI-0IND UD PIIAOPD SILIDIGH JGUIBW SH PUD WIISAS AIDIGIT UOSPNH-PIN 343 ‘6TOZ ADW Ul :TLON

%0L VE- €E6'TTT- T09°cee L8Y'6T 8990TZ 690°CC [eiol
%88°8L- SSE0T- %L0"Y LTT'ET %STT 0LE %IET L't %LTT 08¢ Sjemauay suljup
%6E'SH- shes- %08 9€ 09LLT11 %C8°8¢ STt %ES'0E 80€‘v9 %89°LT 8019 jejoiqns Julid-uonN
%ET EV- 16- %.L0°0 Tt¢C %S00 14" %900 (1749 %00 S 3|IUBANT - 31EMYOS
%LLSE- 91s- %S0 SYY'T %LEQ 601 %0 626 %010 68 S[IUBANT - BIPSIN
%L1°0S T.8- %50 9€LT %890 T0¢C %TV0 598 %8€E'0 €8 9JtuaAN[ - sgulpiolziolpny
%E0°LS- T09'8- %89 780°sT %1C'S SES'T %80°¢E T8t°9 %SE'C 8TS 9IU3ANS - S3UIPI0IBI03PIA
%C9'ty OET %600 S0€ %60'0 8¢ %120 SeEY %610 60T swiay] passasddng
%.8°¢Ct- 6S- %80°0 88¢ %EC'Q 8 %60°0 661 %90°0 1 eljeay/iuawdinby
%CLEL- 91¢- %60°0 €6¢ %L0°0 [44 %00 LL %00 8 31emyos
%16°EL- LT- %100 €C %00'0 0 %00°0 9 %00°0 0 BIpaN
%60°Et- -¢C8SE- %LL ST LTT'e8 %6.L°LT S61°8 %S'Ce SOELY %L9°0C 795y S8UIPJ0I3I03PIA
%81 8- 8LT'L- %89t SOT'ST %81t TeET %CL'E Lz8'L %CC'E 0TL sduipiodaspunos
%CT €Y OtT- %S00 Vi1 %S00 145 %E0°0 79 %S00 (0)8 i

%000 I- %000 T %00°0 0 %000 0 %00°0 0 SWIOJOIIN
%0T1°S¢- 9Z1'8t- %EV"6S YIL'16T %C6°6S 699°LT %91°89 88S'EvT %S0°'TL 189°ST |eloiqng julid
%ES EY- SLT- %CT°0 (44,74 %010 (413 %iT0 fx44 %600 6T S[IUdAN( - S[edIpolad
%E6 V- ¢99- %80 5597 %00'T S6¢C %560 €66°T %YT'T 14T4 s|esipouad
%.5°0¢C- TLE'E- %80°S T6E9T %0t°S €65°T %819 0Z0°cT %LE L 9791 3[IUSAN[ - UOIIJI4-UON
%1 P [43 448 %8181 729'6S %0161 ocL's %Stv'1C o6T'sy %LEEC 8ST'S SJIUsANf - uondl4
%Ve6C- SYZvI- %S0°'ST (A% 17 %LTST €05y %8291 LOEVE %65°ST ovv's UGHJIJ-UON 1npY
%8LEC- ove'st- %861 T60'V9 %SL'81 8¢s’s %61°€C 1588V %0S°€C L8T'S uondi4 JNpy
juddIad asueyy JuUdU3d alA MBI AON jud2iad U AON

= i ST , — -

6T0Z 01 0Z0Z :S21snels uonenia) annesedwo).
1D141S1a AdVYHA 2I1and 3ISd3aaHODNO0d




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2020

Physical ltems 30,544 | 29,667 | 24,100| 275 1,300 | 11,389 | 21,028 | 23,367 { 22,330 | 22,107 | 21,789 207,896
Physical ltems - Online Renewals 334 345 266 13 17 81 264 456 361 355 280 2,772
Digital Content 8,527 | 7,843 | 9,796 | 12,394 ] 11,839 12,394 | 10,174 | 10,957 | 10,162 | 11,081 | 10,094 115,261
PopUpLibrary 10 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 39,415 37,860 | 34,165 | 12,682 | 13,156 | 23,864 | 31,466 | 34,780 | 32,853 | 33,543 | 32,163 0 325,947

Adriance
Boardman Road
Total

2,154 | 2,152 | 2,199 18,826
6,360 | 6,535 | 6,382 52,515

‘1 ,‘302 1,110 | 1,883 | 134 165 493 716 661 688 627 493 8,272

Boardman Road 154 | 2,748 | 1,345 4 0 15 69 63 47 84 30 4,559
Spanish Language Assistance NA NA NA 32 85 35 59 43 81 0 0 335

Total 1,456 | 3,858 | 3,228 | 170 250 543 844 767 816 711 523 0 13,166

NE RESOURCES

Database Usage 11,021 18,384 | 8,828 | 24,435 15,822 | 18,212 | 14,184 | 12,140 7,346 | 10,272] 9,843 150,487
Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 3623 | NA | 5386 | 669 | 1,025 | 3,020 | 3,497 | 2,487 | 2,633 | 2,838 | 1,969 27,147
Calendar Hits - Recite Me 418 803 501 509 519 313 437 249 327 527 413 5,016
Website Hits 35,001 [ 33,462 | 28,601 | 16,846 | 18,696 | 26,541 | 29,610 | 28,070 | 28,415 | 30,231 | 33,674 309,237

Total -50,163 | 52,649 | 43,316 | 42,459 | 36,062 | 48,086 | 47,728 | 42,946 | 38,721 | 43,868 | 45,899 0 491,887

Adriance 7,773 | 7612 | 3,861 | 189 32"1~ 1,380 | 2,548 | 3,923 | 3,928 4,233 3,966 39,934

Boardman Road 2,273 | 2,327 | 1,191 43 98 458 880 766 | 1,411 | 1,579 | 1,250 12,276

Total 10,046 | 9,939 | 5,052 | 232 419 | 1,838 | 3,428 | 4,689 | 5,339 | 6,012 | 5,216 0 52,210

Adriance 55 | 50 | a4 0 0 20 | 51 41 37 | 26

Boardman Road 14 13 4 0 0 4 1 3 11 2
0 424

Total 69 63 48 0 0 24 62 44 48 28

Library District 189 199 90 85 89 69 184 127 121 225 140 1,518
Community Engagement 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 5 4 13
Non-Library District 69 67 30 0 0 1 9 7 8 18 17 226
Exams Proctored 18 10 6 0 0 2 12 15 5 10 6 84
MAP Passes 19 31 21 0 1 4 24 37 43 51 25 256
Total 297 307 147 85 90 76 230 186 178 309 192 0 2,097

Library District 2,361 1 2,984 | 891 | 24,400} 13,910| 8,851 | 1,111 | 1,003 | 926 | 2,503 | 2,042 60,982
Community Engagement 136 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 35 435 57 674
Non-Library District 585 918 310 0 0 8 108 15 87 166 402 2,599
Drop-in Room Use 154 163 69 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 386
Total 3,236 | 4,065 | 1,270 | 24,400 13,910| 8,859 | 1,230 | 1,018 | 1,048 | 3,104 | 2,501 0 64,641

Adriance

18,212 ] 16,693 | 9,284 0 0 5,908 | 9,261 [ 10,092] 10,284 ] 10,484 | 8,950 99,168
Boardman Road 11,638 ] 10,952 | 5,901 0 0 5,387 | 5,700 [ 9,909 {11,088 11,816} 9,510 81,800
Total - 2020 29,750 | 27,645 | 15,185 0 0 11,295 | 14,961 | 20,001 | 21,372 22,300 | 18,460 0 180,968

16,481 19,365 | 18,368 | 17,584 | 17,435 22,404 | 18,492 | 15.750 | 15,580 13,050 | 209,167
Boardman Road 8,830 | 12,560 | 11,210 | 10,929 | 10,304 | 12,738 ] 11,135 | 10,211 11,569| 9,663 | 8.122 | 128,477
Total - 2019 27,673 | 25,311 31,915 | 29,507 | 28,512 27,738 | 35,142 | 29,627 | 25,961 | 30,148 | 24,849 | 24,172 | 337.644

* public programs in April and May delivered via Zoom and YouTube; mix of in-person and virtual progams in June and thereafter




PPLD Document #121620 — 4

Personnel Actions

Recommended By Library Director

Current Situation The Board of Trustees is the appointing authority for all
personnel appointments, whether as a staff hire or as a
contract employee. Resignations must also be received and
acted upon by the Board of Trustees upon the
recommendation of the Library Director.

Pending Personnel Actions Detailed in table below.
Employee Name/Number Civil_r?tcle;vice Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Public Information -
Yvonne Laube Officer (Hrly) Permanent Appointment 1/6/2021 no change
Erin Moore Page Permanent Appointment 1/10/2021 no change
Christine Bexley Library Clerk (PT) Permanent Appointment 1/19/2021 no change
Terry Konrath Library Clerk (PT) Permanent Appointment 1/24/2021 no change
Julian Roberts Page Permanent Appointment 1/28/2021 no change
Donovan Mitchell Security Guard Permanent Appointment 1/30/2021 no change
Action Requested MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District approve the personnel actions listed above.
Motion Moved
Seconded
Result of Action In Favor
: Against

Abstaining




PPLD Document #121620 - 5

New Business Fact Sheet

Appointment of Auditor
Recommended By Finance Committee
Current Situation Board of Trustees policy requires the appointment of an

auditor, regularly. An RFP for audit services was issued in
October and the Finance Committee was invited to review all
proposals received (4). Committee Chair Ryan and Business
Manager Lynch reviewed the proposals in greater detail.

Action Requested MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District appoint the firm of EFPR Groups,
CPAs, LLC (Williamsville, NY) to conduct the annual Library
District audit for fiscal years 2020 for $16,500, 2021 and 2022
for $17,000, 2023 and 2024 for $17,500, and 2025 for
$18,000 (all fees inclusive).

Motion Moved
Seconded

Result of Action In Favor
Against

Abstaining




